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Fair Work Commission
Level 10
Terrace Tower, 80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
    

Attention: Deputy President Dean and Ms Rachel Wong

By email: chambers.dean.dp@fwc.gov.au

Dear Sirs

Four yearly review of modern awards
AM2016/25 / AM2014/231 Horticulture Award 2010 

We act for Mitolo Group Pty Ltd and Maranello Trading Pty Ltd, the First and Third 
Applicants in the above proceeding. 

The proceeding is listed for hearing before the Full Bench of the Commission commencing 
on 20 June 2017 in Sydney.

The First and Third Applicants have filed volumes of material in these proceedings, 
comprising written submissions and statements of evidence.  For the purposes of the 
hearing, they propose to provide a working copy of that material to each member of the Full 
Bench.

If you would like to discuss this matter, please contact Kylie Dunn of this office on (08) 8210 
2286.

Yours faithfully
DMAW Lawyers Pty Ltd

Paul Dugan 
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